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From: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Amber Williams; Matthew Tillman; Krystle Hoenstine
Cc: Susan Sullivan; TBACustomerService
Subject: Re: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866
Attachments: Easement Pembroke 060921.doc; ORB 6741, 605-607[1].pdf; 8959.586.PDF; Broward 

ROW Map 10-51-41[1].pdf

Hello and Happy Friday Amber and Krystle! 
concerns and questions relative to “beneficial rights” over Pasadena Blvd. lying West of SP Tower, LLC (Tower One) 
below and any possible obligations over Tower One and the insured parcel known as Tower Two. 
 
I went through this again with Matthew and he double checked the records for anything affecting 
access through Pasadena Blvd or the two Tower parcels. Nothing new was found in the search. 
 
It is First American Title’s position that access is absolute across the paved areas of Pasadena Blvd. 
from University Drive to the West boundary of Tower 1. This right of way access was accepted by the 
County per that easement and resolution accepting ROW recorded in Book 6741, Page 605. The 
insurable right of ingress and egress over this ROW appears in our chain of title by the Deed 
recorded in Book 8959, Page 586. More importantly, the County has been maintaining this road right 
of way for way more than the seven years required to create a statutory dedication per Section 
95.361 F.S. The fact I believe that portion of the road is truly a “public road” makes me hesitant to 
insure, however we don’t find a recorded dedication so I see no harm insuring a non-exclusive 
easement for ingress and egress over that paved road ROW for access to Tower 1. 
 
The only obligations we see over Tower 2 lands are set out in the commitment.  
 
The easement to the County for road ROW and utilities recorded in Book 6741, Page 605 burdens 
both Tower parcels. It absolutely runs the entire length of Tract 23 from University Drive eastward 
through Tract “A” to the East boundary of the Tower 2 lands. But it is only an easement which the 
County accepted by Resolution. We do not consider it to be a conveyance of the Fee title and it does 
not therefore need to be excluded from our legal description. The County would have a right by 
easement to use that strip, but it dead ends into the Condo complex on the East so it makes no sense 
the County would ever use it for anything other than accessing Tower 2 if necessary. 
 
The instrument in Book 6741, Page 605 states “Easement” at the top of page one and “convey and 
release to the party of the second part, an easement for road right-of-way and utilities over the 
property as described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto…”. The Resolution on page three of the 
instrument (recorded page 607) states “easement DEED” in the first paragraph but then uses the 
phrase “conveying to Broward County, the following described land…”. All they got was an 
easement. 
 
We agreed that Tower 2 does not have easement rights over Tower 2 by virtue of this same 
easement granted to the County, so we will be requiring the easement attached be recorded to insure 
access to Tower 2 from Pasadena Blvd. over Tower 1 lands. 
 
I hope this addresses your questions. If not, I am more than happy to discuss this further. 
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David H. Roberts, JD CLC CLS  
First American Title Insurance Co. – Senior Underwriter 
(727) 549-3429 
(714) 689-5235 e-Fax 
DARoberts@firstam.com 
Psalm 94:18-19 
࿬࿭࿮
┭┮┯┰ 
 
From: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine 
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
 
Good afternoon.  I was checking in on the below matter.  Any new information to report on this? 
 
Amber F. Williams 
Jameson Pepple Cantu PLLC 
2430 Estancia Boulevard 
Suite 114 
Clearwater, FL 33761-2607 
Phone: 727.724.0100 
awilliams@JPCLaw.com 
 

From: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com> 
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 1:11 PM 
To: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>, Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>, Krystle Hoenstine 
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Subject: Re: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
 
Hello Amber and Krystle – Happy Friday!! 
 
It was GREAT speaking with you today, Amber. I now fully understand (late, but better than never) 
your concerns and questions relative to “beneficial rights” over Pasadena Blvd. lying West of SP 
Tower, LLC (Tower One) below and any possible obligations over Tower One and the insured parcel 
known as Tower Two. I will get with Matthew and research those issues as soon as possible so I can 
report back to you early next week. 
 
Thank you! 
 
https://gisweb-adapters.bcpa.net/bcpawebmap_ex/bcpawebmap.aspx?FOLIO=514110130210 
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
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine 
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
 
Following up on this.  Did you have a chance to discuss? 
 

From: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 5:05 PM 
To: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine 
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Subject: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866  
  
Dave, I will have to discuss this with you sometime tomorrow. Thanks, 
  
  
Matthew Tillman 
Senior Commercial Title Examiner 
Tampa Bay Agency 
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First American Title Insurance Company 
 

 
8605 Largo Lakes Drive, Suite 100 
Largo, Florida 33773-4912 
  
Phone: 727-549-3437 
Email: mtillman@firstam.com  
A member of the First American Financial Corporation 
family of companies  | NYSE: FAF 
  
Customer service is our #1 priority!  CLICK HERE to complete a short survey that will help us to better serve our valued 
agents. 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged.  If you are not the named recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete the contents of this message without disclosing the contents to anyone, using them for any purpose, or storing or copying the information on 
any medium. 
  
From: Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:34 AM 
To: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; Krystle Hoenstine 
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Cc: Michael Abbey <miabbey@firstam.com>; TBACustomerService <tbacustomerservice@firstam.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
  
The copy that was sent to us by the engineer has a legal attached and a resolution accepting the deed.  I am confused.   
  
Amber F. Williams 
Jameson Pepple Cantu PLLC 
2430 Estancia Boulevard 
Suite 114 
Clearwater, FL 33761-2607 
Phone: 727.724.0100 
awilliams@JPCLaw.com 
  
From: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com> 
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 10:32 AM 
To: David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>, Amber Williams <AWilliams@jpclaw.com>, Krystle Hoenstine 
<KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Cc: Michael Abbey <miabbey@firstam.com>, TBACustomerService <tbacustomerservice@firstam.com> 
Subject: RE: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
  
Amber and David, the ROW Map depiction is claiming that right of way from the easement in 6741/605. This 
document does not contain a legal description and the PA does not recognize our portion as a public right of way. 
  
Our current insured easement is over the land west of Plat 101, Page 50 and that property is privately owned. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:31 PM 
To: Amber F. Williams (awilliams@jpclaw.com) <awilliams@jpclaw.com>; Krystle Hoenstine <KHoenstine@jpclaw.com>; 
Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com> 
Cc: Michael Abbey <miabbey@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com>; TBACustomerService 
<tbacustomerservice@firstam.com> 
Subject: Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
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Hello Amber, 
  
I am following up with this email to determine whether you ever received a response that sufficiently 
answered your questions below. Let me know. Thank you! 
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
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 11:00 AM 
To: Matthew Tillman <MTillman@firstam.com>; David Roberts <daroberts@firstam.com> 
Cc: Krystle Hoenstine <KHoenstine@jpclaw.com> 
Subject: [External] Pembroke II - File No 2061-4795866 
  
Right now, our commitment has an easement for access.  The attached deed is an exception to title (but it seems like 
this would make the access way a dedicated ROW – especially looking at the attached ROW Map. 
  
I can't tell if this road runs through the property or is outside of the boundary.   
  
I am a little confused by this since we have an insured access easement which doesn't seem to make sense given what 
looks like a public road, but wanted to see if you could research this. 
  
Also, if it extends into the property as seems to be shown on the Broward ROW map attached – should we be lessing out 
anything from our insured legal for the ROW. 
  
The plat just showed an “easement for future roadway” but not a publicly dedicated ROW and it looks like the plat came 
after the attached deed, so I am confused.  
  
Amber F. Williams 
Jameson Pepple Cantu PLLC 
2430 Estancia Boulevard 
Suite 114 
Clearwater, FL 33761-2607 
Phone: 727.724.0100 
awilliams@JPCLaw.com 
****************************************************************************************** 
This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above or may contain information that is legally privileged.  
If you are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you are 
hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly prohibited.  
If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and delete the 
original message and any copies immediately thereafter. 
 
If you received this email as a commercial message and would like to opt out of future commercial messages, please let 
us know and we will remove you from our distribution list. 
 
Thank you. 
****************************************************************************************** 
FAFLD 
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